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Mueller, Eric

From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 9:10 AM
To: Mueller, Eric; Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Quinn, Brian D - DOA <Brian.Quinn@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Saturday, January 26, 2019 12:48 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA <Paul2.Ziegler@wisconsin.gov>; Quinn, Brian D - DOA <Brian.Quinn@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Levy Limit Adjustments for Fees
Tracking Code: BB0229

SBO Team: TLGED

SBO Analyst: Quinn, Brian D - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-1923
E-mail: brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 835
Agency Number: 835
Priority: Medium
Intent:

Repeal the provisions under s. 66.0602(2m)(b) relating to the negative adjustment for fees for
covered services.

Attachments: False
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DOA.:......Quinn, BB0229 - Levy limit adjustments for fees

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

~ Generally, under current law, local levy limits are applied to the property tax
levies that are imposed by political subdivisions in December of each year. Current
law prohibits a political subdivision from increasing its levy by a percentage that
exceeds its “valuation factor,” which is defined as the greater of either zero percent
or the percentage change in the political subdivision’s equalized value due to new
construction, less improvements removed. \

Also under current law, a political subdivision must reduce its allowable levy
by the estimated amount of any revenue from fees or payments in lieu of taxes if the
revenue is received for providing certain “covered services” that were funded with
property tax revenues in calendar year 2013. The “covered services” are certain
garbage collection, fire protection, snow plowing, street sweeping, and storm water
management.

This bill repeals the requirement that a political subdivision must reduce its
allowable levy by the estimated amount of revenues received for providing covered
services that were funded with property tax revenues in calendar year 2013.
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For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
-enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 66.0602 (2m) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 66.0602 (2m).
SECTION 2. 66.0602 (2m) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)



